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From: Hockensmith, Nina (EEC)

Sent: Friday, April 22, 2016 7:41 AM

To: Scott, R. Bruce (EEC); Keatley, Aaron (EEC)

Subject: RE: ADA complaint

It's my understanding that the lady is saying that she is_and can’t leave her home. She is saying
that she ask the inspectors to come in her home and watch 2 video that she had made regarding a vehicle body shop’s

emissions. The inspectors did not remain in the home due to the odor in her house {p'elrzted to her hEViﬂg dogq‘; Her

claim is that she can’t leave her home due to her disability and because they did not remain in the house they did not
accommodate her situation. | have 5[‘,sf;ken to one of the inspectors (David Shivel) and he says they have been to the
home multiple times and have seen a video that she sent to the office. They are unable to quantify the emissions based
an what's in the video. They have relayed this to her and they have also spoken to the

husband outside the home. The
irony of the situation is that in one of her initiai complaints she stated she was in her car contacting them because she
had to leave her home due to the odor of paint coming from the body shop. [ have a few mare details | will be giad to
relay if you woula like to hear them.

Thanks

From: Scott, R. Bruce (EEC)





